To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council

From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor

Subject: Reappointments to the Utility Appeals Board

11/27/2018

I Recommend the Following Reappointments to the Utility Appeals Board

Appointee	Appointee Replaced	Proposed Term of Office	Section 61 waiver as a special engagement	Reserved / Type	Slot	Recommended by (if applicable)	Attendance Record	Resume attached
Deborah Wedding	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 12/4/2021	Legal Advocate					Yes
Deborah Boisselle	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 12/4/2021	Yes	Yes Private Citizen				Yes
Dennis Lange	Reappointment	3 years, expiring 12/4/2021	kpiring Small Business				: · · · · · · ·	Yes

Wade Kapszukiewicz

Mayor

Deborah Wedding

2428 Bucklew, Toledo, Ohio 43613

Phone: 419,250,9155 Fax: 419,327,3552 E-Mail: weddingdeb@gmail.com

Objective

To enhance my current employment skills in working with families by increasing my service to the community.

Experience

Lucas County Children Services

10.28.1991 - present

Department of Family Services Ongoing Caseworker

- > Case management: weekly/bi-weekly/monthly face to face contact with children, parents, relative placements, foster care placements, drug court case worker, human trafficking caseworker
- Attend and testify at court hearings: emergency shelter care hearings, annual reviews, adjudication/disposition, permanent custody trials, motion to show cause, reasonable efforts, Lucas County Family Drug Court Hearings. Provide information for motions/complaints. Attend and participate in mediations.
- > Complete reports/forms: child study inventories, home studies, Ohio Department of Job and Family Services forms, care agreements, case notes
- > Attend and participate in meetings: unit/departmental/all staff, family case conferences, case reviews, treatment team meetings, family team meetings

Jobs for Ohio Graduates

1991

> Teaching employment skills to high school students

Education

University of Toledo

1979 - 1984

BS in Business Services

Committees

Human Trafficking, SACWIS (State Automated Child Welfare Information System) implementation, Home Study Revision, Crisis Response Team, Diversity, Lucas County Human Trafficking Coalition

Deborah S. Boisselle, Financial Consultant

LPL Financial • 1215 Ridgewood Drive, Suite C • Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 (419) 352-4999 • Deborah.boisselle@lpl.com • www.linkedin.com/in/deborahboisselle

Financial Consultant

"Helping clients with retirement income strategies, long-term care solutions annuities, mutual funds and portfolio management"

Successful financial consultant offering more than 20 year's expertise in consultative sales, client education, and client development. Recognized for strengths providing support to clients regarding effective solutions and financial products / services. Provide quality leadership, advice, and service. Thrive on mastering new challenges and achieving results and the most demanding expectations. Equipped with solid business acumen - never compromise one's standards or values. More than 30 years of industry experience.

Areas of Expertise

Customer Service Management ... Wealth Management ... Portfolio Reviews ... Investment Portfolios & Retirement Planning Strategies ... New Product Introduction ... Sales And Marketing Campaigns ... Value-Added Presentations ... Business Development ... Strategic Planning ... Program Development & Execution ... Client Relationship Management

Career Summary

CITIZENS WEALTH MANAGEMENT GROUP/LPL FINANCIAL; Bowling Green and Toledo, Ohio • 1994 – Present Financial Consultant

Launched efforts to build book of business to \$45 million in assets and ~300 clients. Participate in numerous continuing education classes to maintain knowledge of current day products and benefits. Work with clients in the Bowling Green, Toledo and home office. Utilize E-Money, LPL Financial proprietary software and MSOffice Suite to summarize and conduct marketing analysis to address individual client needs.

In 2010, son Brian joined firm making services stronger, more diverse, and increasing availability to clients.

PRUDENTIAL; Toledo, Ohio • 1984 – 1994 Financial Advisor / Administrative Assistant

Grew to love financial advising after serving as an administrative assistant and collaborating with clients. Took on challenge of working with clients and conducting reviews, answering questions regarding stocks and dividends, and dispersing income checks. Assisted clients with allocation of mutual funds, stocks, and bonds and determine proper and minimum IRA distributions. Participated in educational presentations and developed client proposals. Successfully pursued financial advisor licensure in 1992. Spearheaded efforts to grow personal book of business.

BELL & BECKWITH (Brokerage Firm); Toledo, Ohio • 1978 – 1984 Operations Manager / Cashier

Education

The University of Toledo; Toledo, Ohio • Finance
Lourdes College; Sylvania, Ohio: Certified Financial Planning coursework

Professional Memberships and Interest

Lucas County Agricultural Society Auxiliary: assist with annual Lucas County Fair events supporting young people with interests in agriculture. Team with 4-H members, antique division, whole grain division, and green energy division. Former Treasurer and member of the Board of Directors.

West Toledo Kiwanis: Serve as Treasurer, work with members to serve the children of our community.

Dennis C. Lange 2116 Scottwood Ave. Toledo, Ohio 43620

Lucas County Agricultural Society — Board of Directors for the past 16 Years. Served as president 2007-2009 Managing the Lucas County Fair. I serve as the Treasurer of the society in 2010-2012. I have been charge of the Arts and Crafts Building for 15 years started the LCAS Auxiliary to help in running the exhibits during the fair. Serving on the Entertainment committee, Concessionaire committee, Tickets and Gates committee as well as helping on many projects thru out the year.

Old West End Association – Member for 28 years served as President 1999 -2005 – Chaired the Old West End Festival 14 years – Chaired Food Concession for 28 years – Agnes Reynolds Jackson Arboretum Board 28 years – Preservation Board for 4 years – Chair of the Tours De Noel (Christmas tours) past two years.

Toledo Urban Forestry Commission – Member for 12 years 1990 to 2002 served President of 6 years, worked on many projects from recycling of Christmas trees to purchasing a new grinder/The Beast for the city.

Collingwood Art Center - Board of Directors — Served for 8 years was on building committee — Lois M. Nelson Theater Committee — worked on refurbishing the build the theater and the resident's halls had many fundraising projects for the center.